

# Derema Stephens

**Changing lives, one patient at a time.**

Yulee, FL

[deremastephens@gmail.com](mailto:deremastephens@gmail.com)

(386) 302-7091

Bilingual RN, currently working in a Surgical/Trauma ICU at a level 2 trauma center...with years of experience in patient care, I worked in Honduras 6+ years as a Registered Nurse. Upon return to the US in 2016, working my way through nursing school as a PCT, driven more than ever to truly stand out in nursing. If given the opportunity to impact your company in positive ways you will not be disappointed with your decision of adding me to the team. Together we will make a difference ...one patient at a time.

## Work Experience

---

### **Registered Nurse ICU/SICU**

Halifax Health Medical Center - Daytona Beach, FL

March 2020 to Present

Surgical/ trauma icu, and Medical ICU/ coved ICU

### **PCT**

PCT- Advent Health - Palm Coast, FL

May 2016 to Present

### **Medical Coordinator**

Life and Life International - HN

2010 to 2016

## Education

---

### **Associate's degree in Nursing**

Daytona College - Ormond Beach, FL

January 2017 to December 2019

### **Associate of Science in Nursing in Nursing**

CAE Central America Nursing School - CA

January 2009 to October 2011

## Skills

---

- ICU Experience (1 year)
- Nursing (10+ years)
- Critical Care Experience (1 year)
- Medication Administration (10+ years)

- Cerner (4 years)
- EMR Systems (6 years)

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **BLS, ACLS, NIHSS, CRRT**

April 2020 to April 2022

### **NIHSS**

April 2021 to April 2023

### **Registered Nurse (RN)**

February 2020 to April 2023

### **CPR Certification**

## Additional Information

---

I also have CRRT and RotoProne